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G.S. ‘STU’ BROWN - LETTER COLLECTION

The following letters are representative examples of the correspondence between “Stu” Brown and various B.C.
Provincial Government officials that began on August 20, 1974.

Plant Frotection Division,
767 gir John Carling !J.Gg..,
CTTAWA, K1A €G3

Mugust 20, 1974,

DMractor of Parks,

Tepartment of Lands, Forests and
Hater Resources,

Farliament Bufldinga,

Victoria, B.C.

Dear 8ir:

As a former resident and active forest survey offlcer in
fritish Colimbia, I cams to know many areas of your province very well.
During forsst survey vork, I became {ntersated in minerals anfl for sevaral
yedra carried o proppector's licence.

My witk in Ottawes hos continued to fnvolve we in o B
in all prpvinces. During one puch wurvey I tock a couple of for=
hiking and have discovered a very startilog find. I have kept my
fnformation entirely secret becauie of its locatfon and volue and would
1like it that way until something conccote dovelops.

The find' 1 eatimate abt a vwalie of well over one billisn
dollars, probably ms bigh as twentys However, 1t in within the borders
of a'provincial park. Would it he possible to obkain a special permit
to enter the park pnd remove curface ommples for enalyets -and evaloation?

If this iz to be pursusd further this yesr, there ia some
wurfes :y, ae wosther conditiond and terrain make winter travel very
diffirnls and dengerous. Would you please forwsrd am soon -as posaible
some dndicatlon of what your department might feel regusding the
iemuing of stwoh u special permit. Samples counld then he obzalned ‘and
the oatter taken from there. 1 realize there are mony things involved
buy cannot ses that the remsval of & few surfance sasples fur analysle could
affect the value of the park. Further considerations could be weighed
sfter the analyais and evaluatfon of tha find.

.k doubt if anyone has ever had to sit on snything like this
before!

Yours truly,

G Stuart Brown
Supervicor, Surveyn Secrion
Plant Protection Bivision

Polia Pleane teply o my home address: 2713 Yorbeery Grescemt, Oftawn, Cat.
” Ky 617}
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DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND CONSERVATION
PARKS BRANGH
VEW 2Y R

Victoria, H.C.
August 29 1974

Mr. G. Stunet Brown
2713 Norherry Crescent,
Ottawa, Ontario K1V BN3

ﬂ&ﬂb S8ir:

Thank you for your letter of August 20, 1674 regavding your
application for a Park Use Fermit to prospect and remove samples
from & Provineial Park.

_ Enelosed please find a Poliey Slatement approved by the
Minister on March 1, 1973 which atates the following:

"EfTective Januapy 1, 1973, prospecting for minerals and
the registration of new mineral slaims shall not be authordzed
or permitted withdn any Provincial Park®

Avcordingly, we cannolb approve your pequest,

Yours very touly,

R, H. Ahrens,
Birector

[ RI LMEF*
M Chief of Management

Encl.
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Novembior 5th, 1974.

Mr. G. Stuart Browun,
2713 Norberry Crescent,
QITAWA, Ontario.

KiV 6N3

‘bBear Mr. Brown:

I am writing In addition to the letter
senkt te you by my offica socrstary, Mrs. Halisheff, on
Octaber 29th in reply to your letter of Coctober 24th,

All T can say is that the law states
quite definitely that the staking of claims in parks is
not allowad, and whether or not your f£find is waluable, you
wonld not be able to stake a glaim.

The roason I asked you for the location
of the area was not to let the information out to the
publi¢, but to have some idea of the location. But since
you cannot release this information, I do mot think I could
be of =ny further assistance.

Yaurs sincarely,

Leo T. Nimsick,
MINISTER.
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mreiior o Nritioh t.ulﬂa“hlu, 1978
=t 1liopent Budldines

Visturia, metgien Ooludbin.
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T am ohclosing herowlith n copy of @ lottnr I vrots to lir.
Jomoes Pyles, Dﬂpul:.r Mnlstor aof Minos and Potroiowmn Reaourcea.
“hia 1::rttsur io pell oxplunatory aud his ansver indlented that
ke intendsd abdolutoly no nctlen in She pnvtor.

T G vriting to you, not with the hope of obteiaing other
thon iy past oxpontes, bubt with the Hope fhat you will aopmrehend
thie pilpgniftoanes of inmedinte aoticn. I £irmly bolleve that thin
is pezhnpn the pxeatest cencentrution of gurr: gold aver found in
tho world and it could a2dd significuntly the wialth o tho

-:up.l.n of tho pravince of Dritich Columbla, An I stotoed in the
E tar 1t yonld ba uueh botber for tle governmant to tao over
mmt'*nl nnl aloanly remeva thoe gald to padiol than to permit tho
pullio to nnva in ar=asze and deatsoy tho onvironsant both thoro
and en tha vmy in,

I vondar how you would fool i€ you had vaded in gold
nuitats up to yowr anklos or had dust In guaptities that yom
aould Jin a threa-galilon Luokot Tulli at ond dip?? I lhave snont
n yather loatie Four yom's sitting on this. To removs tho golt
nedd not docingo nooe than 100 neos nr an aron vhich obviowsly
hun not boan visited by anyono oxcapt ma in the last 458 sanrs :
nnd, proporly handload, tho sear could bo camplotoly oblitoratod
in o Tou years. y

Az yom ocan sos by tho onolossd lotter I hove not yob
raloaged.tha news to tho preas and hope I nny have dcme indlsabtlon
Iron you that aetion can bo takan on the parbt of your govornmont
Lo nove forwdrd in thls, mttn“

e i

¢. Stunrt Drovm
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Jlovenbor 22 Vietoria Daily Tines. Dvon thoush ny oonalisnilo
expo-ionce yvith pebbers of tha profs over the last M0 -=oic

of vy srelensionnl enrser left no with o vory phor oniican of
Ahndr deslro or abllity 4o fexpross in nrint hlo tmil ol abefin-
nents node during on interviow, certain statenonts and fomlia-
ahlona in tha nrticle ntm:ihutuﬂ T0 you vore a rafloction o
iy Inforrity, T sertainly pono that they wera not a true piloture
al ¥t you gained from rtdtedients T nndo In yéur office lash
Aurust, Enowing the unval artiels ropultineg rrom such gn inbere
view I con readilly excnerate both youw and fir. Loverey fram blomo.
:i'u; tll.nau inplientions, In faet, I, Imwoy's statenenis vora
unt unoomnlinentory.

T wonid e to male 1t oloar, an T -I:hl:mahﬁ T had 4n your nflica,
t.m’hxl: gxpoat no ondvancn of any monoy for A incurred

bl :;lﬁnwu nﬂnq\ﬂqtmly pravel to your satis nntim thnt this

it nol oes In tmrth exiot. Iﬁy’ﬂqgnﬂt- vian thint I Lnve
ritton. qn‘:lmnnu J'rm nefe qualified mutherity in your dopart-
nant or the provinciol govarnient that I would racoive, prosumnbly
. rrg;mnqu&sutthﬁ-ﬂrﬁ’h rotiirns, the aost of 611 ny expansos.
s tme the ninfms Tequirenent, nmi sti1) 45, uwnder wivdeh T
will, rwml tie looaticn of tlio nlbo,

There eré csrtoin other roquireseotn which T have also nade which

twlinfnmmnrbunut nn pnmrbnfmthu mntbor can prooesd,
have proviously statied T eo y4mt nany tom an eavirondentolist
anll T v111 require that no attenpt Be nade to it n rond in to tha

uﬂu ond thot oxtraction be contlned striotly to the H00 to 400

aeres involved. will thorofore have So bo by nir apd

0 hﬂﬂvy prulnsent vill Lo Involwed.

“=ad fiob o rathor Inportant foariily arisis dovelonod hera T wouldl
tive staved ond eoriletod wimt T sob aub to do last Autuot. Hovover
it wan inperitive tint T rotyrn imedistely to Otbtave and .'E RS

?b‘wﬁ heaa until it vas too Into to ach hofore the yiluter

-
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Province of Ministry of Parflament Bulldings

British Columbia Energy, Mines and E’fﬁ::*mumm.
grrcE o THe Petrolaum Respurcas VBV 1%
1987

Avgust 31, 1987

Mr. G. Stuart Brown

1420 Flemish Street
Kelowna, British Columbia
V1iy 381

Dear Mr. Brown:

Thank you for your letter of July 27, 1987, providing me
with a description of your sightings of possible mining
activity in Garibaldi Park.

I have requesated that Mr. B. M. Dudas; Inspector of Mines
and Resident Engineer in Vancouver, be made aware oOf
these events and am, by copy of your letter and this
reply, bringing the matter to the attention of Mr. M. V.
Collinsg of the Ministry of Environment and Parks. Any
future observations by you of similar activities may be
reported to Mr. Dudas whose address is:

Room 103, 2747 E. Hastings Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

V5K 128 .

Telephone: 660-3363

andl ko

Mr. George Trachuk

Regional Director of South Coast Reqglion
Ministry of Environment and Parks

1610 Indian River Drive

North Vancouver, British Columbia

V76 1L3 _

Telephone: 929-1251

who are responsible for the administration of Garibaldi
Park. Such action by you could assist in an immediate
investigation of the matter.

Proposals regarding the opening of potential mineral
deposits in the Park to explorations may be directed to
Mr. BEd Macgregor, the Assistant Deputy Minister of
Mineral Resourced Division.

= m—
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1 appreciate you taking the time to report these events to
me and I wish you success in your endeavours.

Sincerely,

R. D. Flitton
Deputy Minister

Jc/gg

cc: Mr. M.V. Collins
Assistant Deputy Minister
Parks and Outdoor Recreation
Ministry of Environment and Parks
Victoria, British Columbia
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